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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 1 February 2019 8:34 AM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

chris.chionh hs@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; 'NG Matthew'; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto); KKLaU

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLX2918X Mercedes Benz SLK 200

Dear Kitty,

The market value ofSLX 2918X is $64K-$68K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1', #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>
sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 8:24 AM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkka uto.com>; ricky@ rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau @ lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.s8; KKLaU <kklau @ lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@ priorityservices.sg; fra nkie@fta.com.sg; elson @ rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson @ lbs-auto.com; admin @autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock 5an Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.s8>; HO Vincent

<vincent.ho@axa.com.sB>

Subiect: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLX2918X Mercedes Benz SLK 200

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.

Do A: 29 I t/2079

Thanks
Matthew Ng
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Englile PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner particulars
Owner lD Type:
Owner lD;
Vchicle Details
Vehicle No.r

Vehicle to be Exported:
lntended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehlcle Model:
P.imary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.i

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

PARF Elig;bilitY ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntendei coE Rebate Details


